

Minutes of the meeting of Board of Research Studies in Law besid on 13-06-2022 at 10:30 A.M. in the Committee Room of New Administration Block.

(In the chair)

Franci

- 2 Pof. Nilofer Khan Vice-Chancellor
- Prof. F. A. Masoodi Dean Academic Affairs
- 3. Prof. Irshad A. Nawchoo Dean Research
- 4. Prof. Beauty Banday , Head & Dean School of Law
- 5. Dr. Nisar Ahmad Mir Registrar
- 6. Prof. Mohammad Hussain Depti. of Law
- 7. Prof. Mushtaq Ahmad Dar Directorate of Distance Education

Assistant Registrar (Research) was also present.

At the outset, the Dean Research welcomed the members for their participation in BORS meeting. Thereafter he requested the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor for her valued introductory remarks. Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor desired that the topics of scholars should be discussed thoroughly in Departmental Research Committee (DRC) and pre-BORS meetings and inputs from the subject experts in the area of research should be sought in whatever manner possible to make the research need based.

The Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor showed her displeasure on the casual functioning by the Deptt of Law for not having conducted BORS meeting for last five years and she impressed upon the Head & Dean and other senior faculty present in the meeting that such irresponsible attitude shall not be tolerated. The Dean, School of Law assured the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor that smooth functioning of the Deptt. shall be ensured at all costs. The Dean Academic Affairs stressed upon extramural projects from the faculty of Law. The Registrar impressed upon timely processing of scholarship claims of the scholars by the Department.

Thereafter, agenda were taken up for discussion.

Fa

Perusal of the action taken report on the minutes of the last meeting of the BORS in Law held on 11-03-2017.

Resolved that action taken pertaining to the resolutions of the last meeting of the BORS in Law held on 11-03-2017, be placed on record.

### Item

S2 88 s.i

Confirmation of the minutes of the last meeting of the BORS in Law held on Va 2 11-03-2017.

Resolved that the minutes of the last meeting of BORS in Law held on 11-03-2017, be confirmed.

Item

- No. 03 Ratification of the action taken by the Vice-Chancellor in having authorized recognition of following Assistant Professors as supervisors to guide Integrated Ph.D/Ph.D scholars in the discipline of Law:-
  - 1. Dr. Mir Junaid ul Alam, Assistant Professor, Deptt. of Law
  - 2. Dr. Iftikhar Hussain, Assistant Professor, Deptt. of Law

Resolved that the action taken by the Vice-Chancellor in having authorized recognition of above Assistant Professors as supervisors to guide Integrated Ph.D/Ph.D scholars in the discipline of Law, be ratified.

### Item

No. 04 Ratification of the action taken by the Vice-Chancellor in having authorized appointment of Dr. Shahnaz, Assistant Professor of Law as co-supervisor for Integrated Ph.D scholar namely Mr. Naem Ahmad.

Resolved that the action taken by the Vice-Chancellor in having authorized appointment of Dr. Shahnaz, Assistant Professor of Law as co-supervisor for Integrated Ph.D scholar namely Mr. Naem Ahmad, be ratified.

### Item

Consideration for grant of registration for pursuit of Integrated Ph.D No. 05 programme on whole-time/part-time basis in the discipline of Law in favour of candidates given in annexure.

Resolved that the candidates listed in annexure be registered for pursuit of Integrated Ph. D programme on whole-time/part-time basis subject to fulfillment of eligibility and statutory conditions (if any) as shown against each.

### MINUTES

## For

# BOARD OF STUDIES IN LAW HELD FROM 13<sup>TH</sup> TO 14<sup>TH</sup> SEPTEMBER, 2021

A meeting of Board of Studies (BOS) in Law for B.A.LL.B (Hons.), LL.B (Hons.), LL.M 2 Year programme, (Choice Based Credit System) was held in the Conference Room of School of Law, University of Kashmir from 13<sup>th</sup> -14<sup>th</sup> September, 2021.

### The following were present:

- Prof. Beauty Banday Head & Dean, School of Law, University of Kashmir
- Prof. Kamaljeet Singh Vice Chancellor Madhusudan Law University, Odisha
- Prof. Kulwant Singh School of Law, University of Jammu,
- Prof. Nuzhat Parveen Khan, Dean, School of Law Bennett University Greater Noida, UP
- Prof. Mohammad Ayub Dar School of Law, University of Kashmir
- 6. Prof. Muhammad Hussain School of Law, University of Kashmir

Chairperson

External Member

External Member

External Member

Membe الملح

Member

- Provi. Parves: Ahmad Department of History University of Kashmir
- Prof. Peercada Irshad Ahmad Shah Department of Political Science University of Kashmir
- Prof Effat Yasmin Department of Economics University of Kashmin
- Prof. Peerrada Mohd. Amin Department of Sociology University of Kashmir
- Prof. Nusrat Jan Department of English University of Kashmir
- Prof. Showkat Ahmad Shah Dean.
  School of Education & Behavioural Sciences University of Kashmir
- Prof. Shahid Rascol Dean.
  School of Media Studies Central University of Kashmir Ganderbal, J&K
- Prof. Ali Mohd Matta. Principal, Vitasta School of Law & Humanities Nowgam, J&K
- Dr. Sheikh Showkat Hussain Principal Kashmir Law College Nowshera, J&K
- Mr. Abdul Hamid Sheikh Principal KCEF Law College Pulwama, J&K
- Mr. Mohammad Ishaq Principal Sopore Law College Sopore, J&K

Exacensi Macenter

Exacernal Manuface

EXEN

External Member

Co-opted Member

Member

Co-opted Member

Co-opted Member

# Agenda of Board of Studies on 13th & 14th September, 2021

	B. M. (Markelan, CBA 11 B Plus Veer Internet of (1) C. U.I.
ITEM NO.1:	Revision/ Updating of BA.LLB Five Year Integrated (Hons) Syllabus.
ITEM NO.2:	Revision/ Updating of LLB Three Year (Hons) Syllabus.
ITEM NO.3:	Changes required in existing BALLLB Five Year Integrated (Hons) Syllabus.
ITEM NO 4:	Changes required in existing LLB Three Year (Hons) Syllabus.
ITEM NO.5:	Revision/ Updating of LLM Two Year CBCS Syllabus.
ITEM NO 6 :	Revision/updating of BA. LLB Statutes.
ITEM NO 7:	Revision/updating of LLB Statutes.
ITEM NO 8:	Revision/updating of LLM Statutes.
ITEM NO 9:	Approval of panel of examiners of Paper Setters.
ITEM NO 10:	Approval of panel of evaluators.
ITEM NO 11:	Increase in the Credits for Dissertation in LLM 4 <sup>th</sup> Semester
ITEM NO 12:	Increase in the Credits for Teaching Practice in LLM 4th Semester
ITEM NO 13:	Pass percentage of the term paper component of the LLM Programme.
<b>ITEM NO. 14:</b>	Introduction of Certificate Course on Right to Information
ITEM No. 15:	Introduction of Certificate Course on Pleading, Drafting and Petition Writing
<b>ITEM NO. 16:</b>	Introduction of one Year Diploma Programme on Land and Revenue Laws.

#### **RESOLUTIONS:**

### It was resolved:

**Item No. 1:** That all the changes required in existing BA.LLB Five Year Integrated (Hons) Syllabus are considered and found in tandem with the proposed syllabus of BA.LL.B (Hons) & hence resolved to put the same before the competent authorities for approval.

**Item No. 2:** That all the changes required in existing LLB Three Year (Hons) Syllabus are considered and found in tandem with the proposed syllabus of LL. B (Hons) & hence resolved to put the same before the competent authorities for approval.

**Item No. 3:** That following changes shall be incorporated/made in the existing BA.LL. B Five Year Integrated (Hons) which is in vogue from 2018 till date and shall be put before the competent the authorities for approval.